
 

AGENDA 
MANDAN CITY COMMISSION 

OCTOBER 18, 2016 
ED “BOSH” FROEHLICH MEETING ROOM, 

MANDAN CITY HALL 
5:30 P.M. 

www.cityofmandan.com 
 

 
 

 
A. ROLL CALL:  

1. Roll call of all City Commissioners. 
 
B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
C. MINUTES: 

1. Consider approval of the minutes from the October 4, 2016 Board 
of City Commission Regular Meeting. 

 
D. PUBLIC HEARING: 

 
E. BIDS: 

 
F. CONSENT AGENDA: 

1. Consider approval of the monthly bills. 
2. Consider closing Administrative offices day after Thanksgiving. 
3. Consider approval of minor plat for Sylvester’s Industrial Park 9th 

Addition 
4. Consider approval of Out of State Travel for International Code 

Council training Classes – Joe Camisa (Code Enforcement Officer) 
& Steve Roe (Building and Plumbing Inspector). 

5. Consider for approval the special assessments for Weed Cutting of 
2016, Sidewalks of 2016, and Health & Safety of 2016. 

6. Consider for approval the assessment of Delinquent Utility Billing 
Accounts for 2016. 

7. Consider approval of new Class F Restaurant Liquor License for 
Taylor Made BBQ, LLC for Nov. 1, 2016 – June 30, 2016. 

8. Consider for approval the assessment of Delinquent Alarm System 
Accounts for 2016. 

9. Consider proclaiming Nov. 26 as Small Business Saturday in 
Mandan 

10. For information item. Change orders for Street Improvement District 
No. 202, Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). 

 
G. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
H. NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Consider Amendment to agreement with KLJ for an increase in 
Construction Engineering Services.  

 

  

http://www.cityofmandan.com/government/agenda.html


Agenda 
Mandan City Commission 

October 18, 2016 
Page 2 of 2 

 
 
I. RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1. First consideration of Ordinance 1252 amending and reenacting 
Section 20-7-15 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mandan 
relating to group health insurance. 

 
J. OTHER BUSINESS: 
 
K. FUTURE MEETING DATES FOR BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS: 

1. November 1, 2016 
2. November 15, 2016 (4 p.m. Service Awards) 
3. December 6, 2016 
 

L. ADJOURN 
 
 
 
Departmental planning meeting will be held the Monday prior to the Commission meeting, all 
Commissioners are invited, noon, Veterans’ Conference Room. Please notify the city 
administrator by 8:30 a.m. that Monday if you plan on attending. If more than two commissioners 
plan on attending, proper public notice must be given. 

 
 
 
 
 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 1 of 10 

The Mandan City Commission met in regular session at 5:30 p.m. on October 4, 2016 in 

the Ed “Bosh” Froehlich Room at City Hall, Mandan, North Dakota.  Commissioners present 

were Helbling, Braun, Davis, Laber, and Commissioner Rohr was present via teleconference 

call.  Department Heads present were Finance Director Welch, Police Chief Ziegler, City 

Attorney Brown, City Administrator Neubauer, Director of Public Works Wright, Fire Chief 

Nardello, Business Development and Communications Director Huber, Planning & Engineering 

Director Froseth, Principal Planner Decker, and Building Official Lalim. Absent: Assessor Shaw. 

 

B. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

 

C. MINUTES: 

1.        Consider for approval of the minutes from the September 20, 2016, regular City 

Commission meeting.  Commissioner Braun moved to approve the minutes as presented. 

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

D.         PUBLIC HEARING:   

1.         Public Hearing scheduled at 6:00 p.m. to review and discuss the final 2017 Budget. (See 

Ordinances and Resolutions #1 – #2).  Mayor Helbling opened the Public Hearing on this matter 

at 6:00 p.m. Finance Director Welch stated that the Finance Department had not received any 

oral or written objections to the City’s preliminary 2017 budget. 

   

On September 6, 2016 the Board of City Commissioners passed the introduction and first 

consideration of Ordinance No. 1249 adopting the 2017 Budget. On September 16, 2016 the City 

published a Notice of Public Hearing of Ordinance No. 1249 adopting the 2017 Budget on 

October 4, 2016. On September 20, 2016 the Budget and Finance Committee presented the 

preliminary 2017 Budget to the Board of City Commissioners. On October 5, 2016 the City will 

certify a copy of the Levy as adopted and the final 2017 Budget to the Morton County Auditor. 

The final 2017 Budget will be posted on the City's website at cityofmandan.com. 

 

The annual cost for City services for an existing $250,000 residential property with a valuation 

increase of 12.7% and using 8 units of water per month, excluding special assessments: 

 

Property Taxes: 

 2017 Budget = $750 

 2016 Budget = $750 

 Annual increase = $0 

 

Utility Bill: 

 2017 Budget = $1,012 

 2016 Budget = $995 

 Annual increase = $17 

 

 

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 2 of 10 

Total: 

 2017 Budget = $1,762 

 2016 Budget = $1,745 

 Annual increase = $17 

 

Mayor Helbling announced that this is the time, date and place that was set by the Board to 

conduct a Public Hearing to review and discuss the final 2017 Budget.  He invited anyone to 

come forward to comment.  A second announcement was made by Mayor Helbling to come 

forward to comment.  Hearing none, the Public Hearing was closed. 

 

E.         BIDS:   

 

F.         CONSENT AGENDA 

1.          Consider approval of minor plat for Replat of Lots 4 & 5, Block 81, First Northern 

Pacific Addition 

2.          Consider the letter of intent and Rule G-17 letter from Dougherty & Company LLC as 

the Underwriter for the Refunding Improvement Bonds of 2016, Series B. 

3.          Consider contract with Brindlee Mountain Fire Apparatus, LLC  

4.          Consider approving the following proclamations: i. Proclaiming October 7, 2016 as 

Cajun Cowboy Fais Do Do Day in the City of Mandan. ii. Proclaiming October, 2016 as 

National Disability Employment Awareness Month in the City of Mandan. 

5.          Consider approval of Cost Participation and Maintenance (CPM) agreement with the 

NDDOT for Highway 6 and 19
th

 Street turn lane improvements.  

6.          Consider approving Mandan Special Olympics games of chance at Midway Lanes from 

October 4-Oct. 7, 2016. 

7.          Consider 2016 budget amendment for Forestry Department for Dutch Elm Disease 

removal. 

8.          Consider approval of request to advertise for sale the boom assembly from the 2005 

bucket truck. 

9.          Consider actions related to human resources and payroll processing. 

10.        Consider approval of minor plat for Humane Society Subdivision. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Consent Agenda as presented.  Commissioner Braun 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; 

Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The 

motion passed. 

 

G.         OLD BUSINESS: 

 

H.         NEW BUSINESS: 

1.         Discussion regarding property issue Mr. Chris Geck. City Attorney Brown provided a 

brief history of this matter with the following information. He said that Collins Avenue north 

was re-done by the City in 2006/2007.  As a result of the survey of the right of way of Collins 

Avenue, it was determined that there was an area of land comprised of parts of four different 

subdivisions located west of Collins Avenue and the actual west right of way of Collins Avenue. 

This area extended from the north line of Division Street to the south line of 14
th

 Street.  The 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 3 of 10 

City platted the area Collins West Addition.  In order to determine ownership of the area in 

question the City began a quiet title action naming potential owners of the area that could be 

determined from records filed with the County Recorder’s office.  A portion of the area was 

claimed by the heirs of Harry and Catherine Zachmeier consisting of two lots adjacent to the east 

of Lot 20, Block 3 of Zachmeier First Addition.  A portion of the lot to the north of that area was 

claimed by Leo Bauer.  No other parties made any claim to these lands and by a stipulated 

judgment, title was quieted in the City with an agreement to deed the areas claimed accordingly.  

No appearance or claim was made by the owners of Lot 20, Block 3, who at that time was the 

Cody family.  There was nothing of record to indicate that the Cody’s had a claim to these lots. 

At some point the lots to the east of the Cody property were sold to a developer.  At that time it 

was discovered that the home built on the Cody property was within a few inches of the west lot 

line of the Collins West Addition.  It is not clear what happened with that construction project 

but later there was a dispute between the new owner of the Cody property and the developer that 

purchased the Collins West Addition lots from the Zachmeiers.  It appears the home on Lot 20, 

Block 3 was built within a few inches of its east lot line, but that issue did not surface until the 

reconstruction of Collins Avenue.  He said that a dispute over that property line is not something 

the City can resolve. The Geck house property was built too close to the property line.  It is 

unknown why that was not discovered in previous actions.   

 

Mayor Helbling stated that he and other Commissioners have discussed this with Mr. Geck and 

he concurred with Attorney Brown that there is nothing the City can do to resolve the situation.   

 

Christopher Geck, 100 Division Street, Mandan, came forward to speak.  He clarified that the 

Cody’s names were missing from the legal action of February, 2010, but that Leo and Marie 

Bauer and Kenneth M Siegel were notified.  Mr. Geck presented City Commission Meeting 

Minutes from a meeting held in 2012, in-part:  That she accepted the 7 feet that was offered to 

her but she understood that it was written somewhere that she refused it.  Attempts were made to 

purchase the empty lots throughout the years and the City repeatedly said they were not 

available, and then all of a sudden they were available.  Mr. Geck also provided a copy to the 

Commissioners of a copy of a letter from James Cody, (now deceased), and Geri Cody 

explaining all the events from 2009 until the time when Mr. Geck purchased the house in May 

2012, which should not have been allowed to have happened.  Mr. Geck also provided a note 

from Ms. Cody’s attorney stating that no matter how that was written, Ms. Cody is not bound by 

the judgment of the quiet title which, Mr. Geck stated, is the reason why he is present today.  Mr. 

Geck provided history of the case going back to, and including, 2012 City Commission meeting 

minutes when the property was owned by Mr. Kilen.  The house was built in 1959.  When Mr. 

Geck bought the house in 2013 he was surprised there was a previous property dispute that didn’t 

affect the sale of the home.  After the fact, Mr. Geck was told he had to move the fence off the 

10 feet lot, which Mr. Geck complied with.  In 2014, Mr. Geck retained a survey after the sale of 

his house was stopped by Mr. Kilen accusing the house of being on his property. Mr. Geck gave 

examples of Mr. Kilen’s claims.  Mr. Geck has tried to work these issues out with Mr. Kilen who 

has been offered an easement option. But the question still remains as to how this could have 

happened.  Mr. Geck stated: “How can a house that has been here for over 50 years, (now) be out 

of code, and on someone else’s property?” The answer he received from City officials “We 

knew, but there is nothing we can do about it.”   

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 4 of 10 

Mr. Geck requested that the City Commission do something about this problem today.  An 

oversight back in the 1950’s that could have been corrected in 2012 at the time the Quit Claim 

Deeds were being done with the ease of moving pins that should have and still could be done to 

rectify the problem.  He requested that the pins be moved 3 feet to the east of Mr. Geck’s 

property provided Mr. Kilen is in agreement with the Quit Claim Deed to that 3’.  Without this, 

Mr. Geck said he is unable to maintain his home and cannot sell the house.  He said that at this 

point the only 2 options he has are: (1) To continue paying on a mortgage on a home that is 

falling apart.  He cannot get on the east side because the foundation is cracked and every time it 

rains it leaks into the basement; he is unable to fix the rain gutters; (2) He would let the property 

go into foreclosure and he will face losing his VA benefits.  He requested assistance from the 

City to correct this problem and reiterated that he never should have been able to purchase this 

home under the circumstances outlined. 

 

Mayor Helbling stated that the City is unable to move property pins on to another land owner’s 

property.  It went through all the legal processes.  The property notices were sent out.  He said he 

recalls some of the previous conversations between the owners of the houses and the City 

Commission at that time.  Mayor Helbling deferred to City Attorney Brown for advice as to a 

response to Mr. Geck’s questions and request.   

 

City Attorney Brown said that the Quiet Title was done in accordance with North Dakota law.  

He said he was not informed of the problems outlined.  The Bauer’s hired an attorney and 

intervened and made their allegations and that’s why they are named in the Judgment. The 

Bauer’s were not part of the original action just like the Cody’s were not part of the original 

action.  There is nothing in the record that would show any claim to that property.  It is unclear 

why the Bauer’s responded and the Cody’s did not.  The process went on for several months.  

City Attorney Brown stated that he does not believe there is anything the City can do about this 

situation.  

 

Mayor Helbling stated that it is his understanding that when he (Mr. Geck) purchased the home it 

was a matter between the realtor and the Title Insurance Company.  Mr. Geck stated that the 

Title Insurance Company said that it is the City Commission’s responsibility.  Mayor Helbling 

explained that the Title Insurance Company should never have signed off on the title since Mr. 

Geck’s property was not on the lot correctly.  The title company or the realtor should have 

caught that and should have rectified it at that time.    

 

Mr. Geck questioned why, if the City cannot be involved on this side to rectify an error that 

happened in the 1950’s, then how can the City get involved in a situation like today’s, (another 

agenda item about a driveway and not being on a property line). It seems like it is the same issue 

– relocating a driveway.  What is the difference of having to fix an error that happened many 

years ago?  Mayor Helbling explained that (the driveway) matter involves the same property 

owner asking for that request to move the property line within his 2 parcels of property and that 

it is at his request. Commissioner Braun commented that the City followed the law with the 

Quiet Title Action.  The fact that the previous owner was not in town or did not respond to a 

situation wherein they should have responded was part of the problem.     

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 5 of 10 

City Attorney Brown commented that Mr. Geck can opt to respond by calling the attorney that 

started the lawsuit.  He also said if she had contacted the City, he finds it hard to believe that the 

staff would not have notified him (City Attorney Brown).  Mayor Helbling stated that he will 

attempt to contact Mr. Geck’s neighbor regarding this matter.  Mr. Geck indicated that he had 

received an appraisal for the property and it is appraised at $2,000 for that 10 foot parcel.  He 

said his realtor wrote his neighbor an offer, legally, and offered him $5,000 for that $2,000 

parcel.   

 

Commissioner Rohr stated that this matter appears to be a negotiation between Mr. Geck and his 

neighbor, Mr. Kilen, in hopes they can work it out between them.   

 

2.         Consider Code Enforcement Appeals Board Appointments.  Joseph Camisa, Code 

Enforcement Officer stated that on July 19, 2016, the City approved the second consideration of 

Ordinance No. 1248 creating Chapter 26 of the Mandan Municipal Code related to code 

enforcement.   A part of that code requires that an Appeals Board be appointed.  He said City 

Administrator Neubauer, Police Chief Ziegler, Deputy Chief Leingang, Building Official Lalim 

and himself met to review the 7 letters of interest that were received.  After review and 

discussion these 5 candidates were selected for recommendation:   Catherine Watkins, 3-year 

term; Don Boehm, 3-year term; Craig Selby, 2-year term; Konrad Crockford, 2-year term; 

Victoria Vayda, 1-year term. He recommended approval that these 5 individuals be appointed by 

the Commission to the Appeals Board.  

 

City Attorney Brown commented that when this Board of Appeals was initially introduced, there 

was discussion as to what this Board of Appeals would do.  He explained that this Board will 

allow those who may be aggrieved by the Code Enforcement Officer’s directives to come before 

the City Commission, which will act as a neutral body to reconsider those directives. The City 

Commission is the final decision maker. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve Catherine Watkins for a three-year appointment, Don 

Boehm for a three-year appointment, Craig Selby for a two-year appointment, Konrad Crockford 

for a two-year appointment, and Victoria Vayda for a one-year appointment to the Code 

Enforcement Appeals Board with terms beginning January 1st, 2017.  Commissioner Davis 

seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; 

Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The 

motion passed. 

 

3.         Consider recommendation from Visitors Committee regarding Bismarck Mandan Stock 

Car Association.  City Administrator Neubauer stated that a request was received on August 1, 

2016, (which was later Amended on August 12, 2016), by the Mandan Visitor’s Committee from 

the Bismarck Mandan Stock Car Association (BMSCA) asking for funding assistance to install 

additional electrical, sanitary sewer, and water to several camp sites at Dacotah Centennial Park.  

The Visitor’s Committee is requesting approval of the electrical portion of the project.  The total 

improvements being made to the park total approximately $77,000.  Of that amount, the Stock 

Car Association will fund $25,000 with the balance of $52,000 pursuant to their amended 

request.  The Visitors Committee recommends approval of the request for assistance up to 

$32,000 to assist with this project.  The improvements and maintenance will be the responsibility 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 6 of 10 

of the Bismarck Mandan Stock Car Association via their contract with the Mandan Park Board 

who maintains the infrastructure for that property.  He explained that if funding assistance is 

approved by the City Commission, the funds will be payable to the Mandan Park District 

because their improvements are made on their property and in turn the Park District will then 

reimburse the Stock Car Association.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Visitors Committee recommendation for funding 

assistance for up to $32,000 to the Mandan Park District as it adds additional RV hook up space 

in Mandan, with water/sewer and electrical for visitors to their property. The Park District would 

in turn provide reimbursement to the BMSCA in such amount up to $32,000.  Commissioner 

Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: 

Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The 

motion passed. 

 

4.         Engineering Amendment with AE2S for Construction Engineering of the Water Treatment 

Facility High Service Pump project.  Planning and Engineering Director Froseth stated that the 

Water Treatment Facility High Service Pumps and Facility Upgrades project bid opening was 

held on September 13, 2016 and that the award of the project was approved at the last meeting. 

This item is brought forward now for consideration to amend the agreement with AE2S to 

include Construction Engineering, (also known as Project Inspection and Management), during 

the construction phase of the project.  He said that the City usually only enters into an 

Engineering Service Agreement (ESA) with a firm for the design of the project at the onset as 

long as the design phase goes well and the bids come in favorable for the project.  Staff will then 

recommend amending the ESA to include construction engineering and construction 

management. Since the last commission meeting, AE2S provided the City with an ESA 

amendment proposal. However, the proposal concerned staff because it was higher than the 

construction was estimated to be when the project application was sent into the State Water 

Commission (SWC).  

 

Subsequently, City staff including Jim Neubauer, Greg Welch, Duane Friesz, and myself (Justin 

Froseth) met with AE2S staff to discuss the increase. AE2S explained that the majority of the 

difference comes from moving the instrumentation and controls programming from the 

construction budget, reflected in the SWC application, to the engineer’s responsibilities for the 

ESA, as reflected now. The City requested that AE2S further explain how this project will stay 

within the total project budget and they provided additional documentation for discussion.   

 

Director Froseth stated that the City agrees that it makes more sense to include the programming 

in the ESA scope to keep it within the design of the project and the programming should be in 

sync with operations of the plant outside of the new equipment being installed. Therefore, City 

Staff recommended approval of this amendment.  Director Froseth provided a summary of the 

project stating that the City was successful in receiving SWC grant money to start construction 

on this needed project during the 2015-2017 biennium. This project has been part of the City’s 

Capital Improvements Plan (CIP) and has been needed for years.  For this project, the City 

applied for and received State Water Commissions grant money. For the design engineering and 

pre-bid services, the City is to receive a 35% match from the SWC. For the construction phase 

engineering, the City is to receive a 60% match (after bid). 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 7 of 10 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Amendment #1 for Engineering Services with AE2S 

to include the phases 060, 070, 080, and 121 as outlined on the amendment.   Commissioner 

Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: 

Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The 

motion passed. 

 

5.         Update on assistance to Morton County. 

Police Chief Ziegler, along with the Morton County Sheriff, wish to thank the citizens for their 

overwhelming support and confidence in the state and local law enforcement agencies during 

this event.  Chief Ziegler provided the Commission with an update on the assistance the Mandan 

Police Department has given to Morton County during the State of Emergency. They have been 

providing support from Administrative Officers and also Police Officers in the field.  From 

August 10, 2016 through September 25, 2016, officers have provided approximately 1,200 

manpower hours which includes almost every officer in the department. An itemized invoice of 

$48,000 to cover wages will be submitted to the sheriff so it can be reviewed and then forwarded 

to the Department of Emergency Services for reimbursement. This process will start tomorrow 

(October 5th) with Deputy Chief Jason Bier going over to the County to review the invoice so 

that we can recover that money.  This amounts to approximately $40 per hour per officer.      

 

As of the last pay period, the Police Department has 2 exempt employees that are well over the 

normal 60 hour comp time cap. These employees are still continuing to accrue comp time. With 

minimal vacation time being allowed during this time, officers are also accruing vacation time 

over the annual cap of 120 hours which will currently affect approximately 13 officers as they 

have anniversary dates coming due within the next several months. There is currently no end 

date predicted for the current emergency situation. 

 

Chief Ziegler recommended allowing exempt employees accrue comp time over the 60 hour cap 

and to allow Police Officers to accrue and carry over vacation hours above 120 hours past their 

anniversary dates.  He reviewed the plan for upcoming schedules that will be monitored by the 

deputy chiefs within their divisions.  He will continue to keep Administrator Neubauer updated 

and he encouraged the Mayor and Commissioners to contact him at any time regarding this 

matter.   

 

Mayor Helbling commended the Police Department for going above and beyond their duty 

expectations.  On behalf of the Commission he stated that they fully support the actions of the 

Police Department in hopes of a swift resolution to the matter.   

 

Commissioner Davis agreed with Mayor Helbling regarding the Police officers dedication, the 

partnership with the County, and the State resources that have come to mutual aid in this event. 

He values the communication regarding the police officers’ overtime, time away from their 

families, and the occasional heated circumstances where they have kept their professional 

temperament with their officers.   

 

Commissioner Laber moved to keep the caps that are on the comp time and the vacation time for 

the officers lifted, and to maintain that until such time as the state of emergency is lifted.  When 

lifted, (within 30 days), the Police Chief is requested to present a plan to the City Commission of 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 8 of 10 

the total aggregate number of hours and how that is utilized with the Police Department.  

Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

I.          RESOLUTIONS AND ORDINANCES: 

1.         Consider the second and final consideration of Ordinance No. 1249 making the annual 

appropriations for expenditures or expenses of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, for the fiscal 

year commencing January 1, 2017, and ending December 31, 2017, and making the annual tax 

levy for the year 2016. Commissioner Laber moved to approve the second and final 

consideration of Ordinance No. 1249 making the annual appropriations for expenditures or 

expenses of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, for the fiscal year commencing January 1, 2017, 

and ending December 31, 2017, and making the annual tax levy for the year 2016.  

Commissioner Rohr seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

2.         Resolution Establishing Rates and Charges for Services from the Water and Sewer Utility 

Fund.   Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Rates and Charges for Services from the 

Water and Sewer Utility Fund. Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

3.         Resolution Establishing Rates and Charges for Services from the Solid Waste Utility 

Fund.  Director of Public Works Wright presented a proposed resolution showing the rate 

changes to the solid waste material taken to the transfer station, which in turn is hauled by the 

City of Mandan to the Bismarck Landfill. Currently Mandan is at the same rate as Bismarck and, 

to maintain a $3.00/ton margin to cover operational costs, we are proposing $48.00/ton. Some of 

the highlights of the resolution are: Garbage collection and disposal will go from $10.90/month 

to $10.95/month as per contract with Armstrong Sanitation. Curb side recycling collection and 

disposal will go from $5.50/month to $5.65/month as per contract with Dakota Sanitation. For 

inert materials there will be an increase per ton for Mandan residents from $30 to $35 per ton. 

These rates will go into effect after 1/1/17.  

 

Commissioner Rohr moved to approve the Resolution Establishing Rates and Charges for 

Services from the Solid Waste Utility Fund. Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call 

vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; 

Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

4.         Resolution Establishing Rates and Charges for Services from the Engineering and 

Planning Department.  Planning and Engineering Director Froseth presented a request to 

increase fees to a comparable fee charged in Bismarck.  He said that the City of Mandan has 

gradually been increasing fees that have been out of date for some time.  He provided a 

comparison table showing the difference between Mandan’s current fee and Bismarck’s fee for 

like services.  

 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 9 of 10 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Resolution Establishing Rates and Charges for 

Services from the Engineering and Planning Department.  Commissioner Laber seconded the 

motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner 

Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

5.         Resolution Establishing License and Permit Fees from the Finance Department. 

Finance Director Welch stated that the license and permit fees from the Finance Department 

have not been increased since 2001. Based on the comparison with the City of Bismarck’s 

departmental fees and charges for similar licenses and permits, the Finance Department is 

recommending an increase in the City’s license and permit fees at this time.   

 

Commissioner Braun moved to approve the Resolution Establishing License and Permit Fees 

from the Finance Department.  Commissioner Davis seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

6.         Resolution Establishing Beer, Liquor or Alcoholic Beverage License Fees. 

Finance Director Welch stated that the City’s beer, liquor or alcoholic beverage annual renewal 

license fees have not been increased since 2009. Based on the comparison with the City of 

Bismarck’s departmental fees and charges for similar licenses, the Finance Department is 

recommending an increase in the City’s beer, liquor or alcoholic beverage license annual renewal 

fees at this time, as amended. Class E and Class F annual renewal license fees will not increase. 

 

Commissioner Davis moved to approve the Resolution Establishing Beer, Liquor or Alcoholic 

Beverage License Fees, as amended; in particular, that Class E and Class F will not increase.   

Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  Commissioner Rohr: Yes; 

Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner Braun:  Yes; 

Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

7.         Resolution Establishing Water Meter Prices from the Utility Maintenance Department. 

Finance Director Welch stated that the City’s water meter prices from the Utility Maintenance 

Department were updated last year. Based on the City’s current costs for the purchase of water 

meters, transceivers, parts, assembly, including sales tax and labor, the Finance Department is 

not recommending an increase in the City’s water meter prices at this time. Instead, the Finance 

Department is recommending to establish the City’s water meter prices in Resolution form. 

 

Commissioner Laber moved to approve the Resolution Establishing Water Meter Prices from the 

Utility Maintenance Department.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

8.         Consider for approval the Resolution amending fees and charges administered by the 

Public Works Department.  Director of Public Works Wright stated that the resolution before 

you includes minor changes and some cleanup of verbiage. There is a request to increase the 

hydrant meter rental to $50 per month, plus the water usage.  There is also a change in the 



City of Mandan – Board of City Commissioners 

Minutes of October 4, 2016 

Page 10 of 10 

deposit fee for the hydrant meter from $350 to $450 which will cover the cost of replacement of 

the water meter in the event of damages. 

 

Commissioner Davis moved to approve the Resolution amending fees and charges administered 

by the Public Works Department.  Commissioner Braun seconded the motion.  Roll call vote:  

Commissioner Rohr: Yes; Commissioner Davis: Yes; Commissioner Laber:  Yes; Commissioner 

Braun:  Yes; Commissioner Helbling:  Yes.  The motion passed. 

 

J.          OTHER BUSINESS:   

1.          Fire Chief Nardello invited the Commission and the audience to the upcoming Fire 

Prevention Open House and Parade scheduled for next Tuesday, October, 11, 2016. The parade 

starts at 6:30 pm at the Cloverdale factory & traveling down Sunset. That will be followed by an 

Open House from 7–9 pm at the Fire Station.   

 

2.           Mayor Helbling requested Planning and Engineering Director Froseth provide an update 

on Old Red Trail because he has been getting calls on the progress of the project.  Director 

Froseth stated the project is behind schedule.  The interim deadline was to have it paved to 37
th

 

Avenue by the time school started.  He reported that at their weekly Construction Progress 

meeting today, the contractor for that project did provide information that the plan is to open the 

paved road on Thursday or Friday, depending on the temporary striping and some of the Avenue 

connections to Old Red Trail.   If that happens as planned, it should open up to 37
th

 Avenue on 

Thursday.  For the rest of the project west of 37
th

, they have the first major pour planned for the 

end of this week.  Following that, they plan to do the north and south lanes for the remaining 

portion west of 37
th

. They are saying it will be done by October 12
th

 or 13
th

.  They are under 

penalty now because they did not hit to 37
th

 Avenue and the substantial completion after that was 

October 15
th

 (or possibly October 31
st
).  Penalties will be coming into play.   

 

L.         ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further actions to come before the Board of City Commissioners, Commissioner 

Braun moved to adjourn the meeting at 6:35 p.m.  Commissioner Laber seconded the motion.  

The motion received unanimous approval of the members present. The motion passed. 

 

   

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

 Timothy A. Helbling,  

President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  Allow the Administrative Offices to close the day after 

Thanksgiving. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Long standing tradition has been to have 

Administrative Offices closed to the public the day after Thanksgiving. Employees take 

vacation, personal leave or comp time if they wish to do so, otherwise, they must receive 

permission to work from their respective department head.  

 

ATTACHMENTS:   N/A 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   N/A 

 

STAFF IMPACT:   N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  - I recommend the Administrative Offices be closed the day 

after Thanksgiving. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  - I move the Administrative Offices be closed the day after 

Thanksgiving.  

 

 

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 3, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: Day after Thanksgiving 

 

  

Consent No. 2  



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:   

This request is to adjust lot lines. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: 

Property is located along 43
rd

 Ave. SE north of 19
th

 St. SE. 

 

Parcel boundaries are being reconfigured. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: 

1. Current plats 

2. replat 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:   

Recommend approval. 

 

SUGGESTED ACTION:   

Move to approve plat for Sylvester’s Industrial Park 9
th

 Addition. 

  

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 4, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Robert Decker, P.E., Principal Planner 

SUBJECT: Consider approval of minor plat for Sylvester’s 

Industrial Park 9
th

 Addition 

 

  

Consent No. 3 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject:  Plat for Sylvester’s Industrial Park 9
th
 Addition 

Page 2 of 3 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject:  Plat for Sylvester’s Industrial Park 9
th
 Addition 

Page 3 of 3 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE: To consider out-of-state travel permission as required by 

Mandan Municipal Code. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES: Police Chief Ziegler and Myself would like to send 

Joe Camisa (Code Enforcement Officer) and Steve Roe (Building and Plumbing 

Inspector) to Chaska Minnesota for International Code Council (ICC) Region III training 

in February 6-10, 2017. This training is in conjunction with the North Dakota Building 

Officials Association. (NDBOA). There are numerous training Classes for Steve Roe in 

Residential and Commercial inspection. Also, for Joe Camisa in Code Enforcement there 

are classes that cover Landlord/Tenant relations and responsibilities, Protecting 

Complainant Confidentiality, Courtroom procedures and Code Enforcement procedures 

for Officers and Inspectors. Joe can also take the ICC Code Enforcement Certification test 

to get certified to be a Code Specialist if he chooses to do so. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Training Brochure 

 

FISCAL IMPACT: Approved in the budget for 2017 to attend the course. Approx. cost 

per person to attend would be $1,250.00. 

 

STAFF IMPACT: N/A 

LEGAL REVIEW:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: I recommend the City of Mandan approve the out of state travel 

request. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION: I move the City of Mandan approve the out of state travel for  

Building Inspector Steve Roe and Code Enforcement Officer Joe Camisa to attend the 

International Code Council Region III Training in Chaska Minnesota in February 2017. 

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 10, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Building Department 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Doug Lalim, Building Official 

PRESENTER: Doug Lalim 

SUBJECT: Out of State Travel for International Code Council 

training Classes. 

 

  

Consent Agenda No. 4      



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 2 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 3 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 4 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 5 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 6 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 7 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 8 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 9 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 10 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 11 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 12 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 13 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 14 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 15 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 16 of 17 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Out of State Travel for International Code Council training Classes. 

Page 17 of 17 

 

 
 

 



CONSENT#5 

Board of City Commissioners 

CITY 01' 
MANDA1'f 
"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 

Agenda Documentation 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 

October 18, 2016 
October 12, 2016 
Finance 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Special assessments for Weed Cutting of 2016, 
Sidewalks of2016, and Health & Safety of2016. 

Consider the special assessments for Weed Cutting of 2016, Sidewalks of 2016, 
and Health & Safety of2016. 

BACKGROUND 
Weed Cutting of 2016 - For the eradication, cutting or control of noxious weeds or tall 
grasses exceeding six inches in height. The assessment for these costs are allowed under 
the Mandan Code of Ordinances Section 16-5-5. 

• According to the Code Enforcement Officer, the City cut or mowed approximately 
180 parcels in 2015 and 227 parcels in 2016. 

Sidewalks of 2016 - For the construction, repair or rebuilding of sidewalks, curbs or 
gutters. The assessment for these costs are allowed under the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances Section 115-7-3. 

Health & Safety of 2016 - For the repair of curb stops, water & sewer service lines, and 
the removal of diseased trees. The assessment for these costs are allowed under the 
Mandan Code of Ordinances Section 2-5-1 and Section 16-4-7. 

The Notices for these assessments were published on September 30, 2016 and October 7, 
2016. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 
Subject: Special assessments for Weed Cutting of2016, Sidewalks of2016, and Health & 
Safety of2016. 
Pa e 2 of2 

ATTACHMENTS 
Notice of Assessments: 

• Weed Cutting of 2016 
• Sidewalks of 2016 
• Health & Safety of 2016 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Weed Cutting of2016 = $78,715.00 (I-year assessment) 

• 2015 = $43,683.43 
Sidewalks of2016 = $52,830.96 (10-year assessment) 

• 2015 = $11,235.85 
Health & Safety of2016 = $52,840.68 (5-year assessment) 

• 2015 = $53,433.33 

STAFF IMPACT 
No additional staff impact. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The special assessments were prepared m accordance with the Mandan Code of 
Ordinances. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the special assessments for Weed Cutting of 2016, Sidewalks of 2016, and 
Health & Safety of2016. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the special assessments for Weed Cutting of2016, Sidewalks of2016, 
and Health & Safety of 2016. 



NOTICE OF ASSESSMENTS 
WEEDS OF 2016 

Notice IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following is a true and correct list of the particular lots 
and tracts of land on which the City of Mandan caused the cutting, spraying and removal of 
grass and weeds or caused the performance of such acts which contributed to the general 
health, safety and welfare of the community. 

Borden Harbor 1st 
9248 1 29 

Borden Harbor West 
9472 2 3 

Bridgeview Bay Re-Plat 
10293 2 4 

Bridgeview Bay 1st 
9990 I 26 
9991 1 27 
9992 I 28 
10014 I 50 

Eagle Ridge I st 
11411 1 7 

Eastwood Acres 4th 
820 I E 105'of I all of2 

Evergreen Heights 2nd Replat 
9439 2 1 

Heart Ridge 
10977 1 
10983 1 
10984 1 
11011 4 
11012 4 

Heart Ridge 2nd 

13 
19 
20 
1 
2 

Address 

4920 Harbor Trail SE 

3509 46tli Avenue SW 

2313 Pirate's Loop SE 

2203 Bridgeview Court SE 
2207 Bridgeview Court SE 
2211 Bridgeview Court SE 
2419 Bayview Court SE 

2829 8th Avenue NW 

1710 East Main Street 

1616 14th Avenue SE 

1612 Ridge Drive SE 
1520 Ridge Drive SE 
601 14th Street SE 
1309 7th Avenue SE 
1409 7th Avenue SE 

Assessment 

495.00 

990.00 

330.00 

330.00 
330.00 
330.00 
330.00 

495.00 

330.00 

660.00 

330.00 
660.00 
660.00 
660.00 
660.00 



11191 1 2 511 18th Street SE 330.00 

11192 1 3 507 18th Street SE 330.00 
11193 1 4 503 l 8t11 Street SE 330.00 
11194 1 5 411 18th Street SE 330.00 
11195 1 6 407 18th Street SE 330.00 
11196 1 7 403 18th Street SE 330.00 
11208 2 12 1613 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11209 2 13 1609 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11210 2 14 1601 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11211 2 15 11211 660.00 
11219 3 7 402 18th Street SE 660.00 
11221 3 8 1800 Plains Bend SE 330.00 

Heart Ridge 3rd 
11019 1 23 600 14th Street SE 660.00 
11257 1 14 1200 Plains Bend SE 330.00 
11258 1 15 1204 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11259 1 16 1208 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11260 1 17 1300 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11261 1 18 1304 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11262 l 19 1308 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11263 1 20 1400 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11264 1 21 1404 Plains Bend SE 660.00 
11265 1 22 1408 Plains Bend SE 660.00 

Heartview 
1076 8 15 & 16 1308 1st Street NW 660.00 

Helmsworth-McLean 1st 
1269 11 23 & 24 212 11th Avenue NE 660.00 
1520 29 21 &22 410 9th Avenue NE 330.00 

Highland 2nd 
4123 1 2 less S 125' 1300 Collins Avenue 330.00 

Hit 1st 
10913 1 2 1211 7th Avenue SE 660.00 

Keidel's South Heart Terrace 
10801 4 22 209 Keidel Trail SW 330.00 

Keidel's South Heart Terrace 2nd 
11111 2 20 708 Canyon Road SW 660.00 
11116 3 2 807 Canyon Road SW 330.00 
11117 3 3 803 Canyon Road SW 330.00 
11124 3 10 603 Canyon Road SW 330.00 



11138 4 1 811 Keidel Trail SW 330.00 
11149 4 12 1700 Amber Place SW 330.00 
11150 4 13 609 Keidel Trail SW 660.00 
11155 4 18 1809 Spring Coutt SW 330.00 
11156 4 10 1812 Spring Court SW 660.00 
11157 4 20 1808 Spring Court SW 330.00 
11158 4 21 1804 Spring Court SW 660.00 

Lakewood 1st Re12lat L2B 1 
6424 1 13 2620 Verity Lane SE Comm. Area 825.00 

Lakewood 7th 
11167 1 5 2601 34'11 Avenue SE 330.00 
11177 1 15 3406 Genoa Court SE 330.00 

Lakewood Commercial Park znd Re12lat B 1 
9883 23 1 23 2645 Douglas Pl. SE Comm. Area 660.00 

Lakewood Commercial Park 3rd 4RPLT 
10313 01 1 lB 2510 40'11 Avenue SE 660.00 

Lakewood Harbor znd 
9715 1 7 4906 Lakewood Drive SE 330.00 
9716 1 8 4902 Lakewood Drive SE 330.00 
9726 1 18 4504 Shoreview Place SE 330.00 
9730 1 22 4100 Bay Shore Bend SE 330.00 
9731 1 23-Bay Area 4050 Bay Shore Bend SE 330.00 
9749 1 41 3900 Waterfront Place SE 660.00 

Lakewood Harbor 3rd 
10037 1 8 4319 Borden Harbor Place 330.00 
10038 1 9 4320 Borden Harbor Place 660.00 
10039 1 10 4316 Borden Harbor Place 660.00 
10043 2 1 4101 Bay Shore Bend SE 330.00 
10045 2 3 4304 Lakewood Drive SE 825.00 
10048 2 6 4220 Bayfront Place SE 330.00 
10049 2 7 4216 Bayfront Place SE 330.00 
10050 2 8 4212 Bayfront Place SE 330.00 
10054 2 12 4136 Lakewood Drive SE 330.00 
10057 2 15 4124 Shorefront Place SE 330.00 
10061 2 19 3938 Lakewood Drive SE 330.00 
10067 2 25 3914 Lakewood Drive SE 330.00 
10068 2 26 3910 Lakewood Drive SE 660.00 
10069 2 27 3832 Lakewood Drive SE 990.00 
10070 2 28 3828 Lakewood Drive SE 990.00 



10071 
10073 
10076 

2 
2 
2 

Lakewood Harbor 4'" 

29 
31 
34 

10196 1 15 
10226 2 30 

3824 Lakewood Drive SE 
4017 Beachfront Place SE 
4004 Beachfront Place SE 

4104 South Bay Drive SE 
4103 South Bay Drive SE 

330.00 
330.00 
660.00 

990.00 
660.00 

Lakewood Harbor 5'" 
10619 4006 Bayport Place SE aka Common Area 
Assessed with following parcels: 
10327 2 1 & undivided 1/9 interest ofBlk 1 Lot 5 

4101 Bayport Place SE 36.67 
10328 2 2 & undivided 1/9 interest of Blk 1 Lot 5 

4027 Bayport Place SE 36.67 
10329 2 3 & undivided 1/9 interest of Blk 1 Lot 5 

4023 Bayport Place SE 36.66 
10330 2 4 & undivided 1/9 interest ofBlk 1Lot5 

4019 Bayport Place SE 36.67 
10331 2 5 & undivided 1/9 interest ofBlk 1Lot5 

4015 Bayport Place SE 36.67 
10332 2 6 & undivided 1/9 interest ofBlk 1Lot5 

4011 Bayport Place SE 36.66 

Lakewood Harbor 6'" 
10619 1 5 4006 Bayport Place SE aka Common Area 

Assessed with following parcels: 
10615 I I & undivided 1/9 interest of Blk 1 Lot 5 

4007 Bayport Place SE 
10616 I 2 & undivided 1/9 interest ofBlk 1 Lot 5 

4003 Bayport Place SE 
10617 I 3 4000 Bayp01i Place SE 

Lakewood Harbor 7'" 
11168 1 6 

Lincoln Ridge Estates 1st 
9406 3 6 

Lincoln Ridge Estates 5th 
10876 2 1 

Lincoln Ridge Estates 6th 
11667 1 1 
11668 1 2 

3415 Genoa Court SE 

2304 East View Place SE 

602 25'" Street SE 

402 Lena Court SE 
406 Lena Court SE 

36.67 

36.67 
366.66 

330.00 

990.00 

330.00 

495.00 
495.00 



11669 I 3 502 Lena Court SE 495.00 

11670 1 4 506 Lena Court SE 495.00 

11671 I 5 505 Lena Comt SE 495.00 

11672 1 6 501 Lena Court SE 495.00 

11673 I 7 405 Lena Court SE 495.00 

11674 I 8 40 I Lena Court SE 495.00 

11675 I 9 400 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11676 1 10 404 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11677 I 11 500 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11678 I 12 504 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11679 I 13 507 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11680 I 14 503 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11681 1 15 407 Mia Court SE 495.00 

11682 I 16 403 Mia Court SE 495.00 

Macedonia Hills 1st 
11313 B 3 2B 307 Lena Court SE 330.00 

Mandan Proger 
3178 5 2 109 2nd Avenue NE 330.00 

3285 11 16-18 & 1-3 Blk 12 504 West Main Street 835.00 

3318 14 3 I 07 7th A venue NW 330.00 

3506 28 7 200 5th A venue NE 330.00 

Marina Bay 2nd 
9147 4 4 3413 46th A venue SE 330.00 

Meadow Ridge 3rd 
11335 I 2 Storm Water Det. Pond 330.00 
11336 1 3 2611 7th A venue NW 330.00 
11341 1 8 2503 7th Avenue NW 330.00 

11344 2 3A 2602 7th A venue NW 330.00 
11344 01 2 3B 2514 7th Avenue NW 330.00 
11345 2 4B 2510 7th A venue NW 330.00 
11345 01 2 4A 2512 7th Avenue NW 330.00 

11346 2 SB 2506 7th Avenue NW 330.00 
11347 2 6 2502 7th A venue NW 330.00 

Meadows 1st 
9946 1 9 4409 34th A venue NW 330.00 

Meadows 7th 
11388 I 4 3806 Wildrye Circle NW 330.00 
11398 2 10 3909 Trident Court NW 330.00 

11403 2 15 3908 Trident Court NW 330.00 



Meads 
3962 6 W 50' ofE 95' 9-12 1204 pt Street NW 330.00 
3963 6 E 45' Lots 9-12 1200 1st Street NW 330.00 
4019 10 W 100' Lots 22-24 110 9th Avenue NW 660.00 
4099 24 5&6 205 8th Avenue SW 330.00 

N. P. 1st 
4254 66 6 110 4th Street NE 660.00 
4285 68 S 15'of2 & 3 505 3rd Avenue NE 660.00 
4387 78 10 & 11 (less pt) 606 4th Avenue NW 330.00 
4408 80 7, 8 & N 40' Vacated 5th St. NW adj. of7 

602 6th A venue NW 660.00 
4517 89 EY:.4&5 802 I st A venue NW 660.00 
4518 89 WY:.4&5 802 1st A venue NW 660.00 

N. P. 2nd 
4845 5 3&4 202 8th Avenue SW 330.00 

Nicola's !st 
5016 1 11 1300 7th Avenue SE 330.00 

Nicola's 3rd 
5097 2 13 1413 11th Avenue SE 330.00 

OL' Town 
10895 1 4 302 5th Street NE 330.00 
10896 1 5 304 5th Street NE 330.00 

Plainview Heights 12th 
10584 2 15 1301 27th Street SE 330.00 
10591 3 6 2900 Messara Place SE 330.00 
10592 3 7 2904 14th Avenue SE 660.00 

Plainview Heights 13th 
11044 4 2 311014th Avenue SE 330.00 

Ri1mle's 4th 
8573 1 4 1400 12th Avenue SE 990.00 

Rirmle's 5th 
10701 1 2 1400 14th Street SE 330.00 

Riverwood Comm Park 3rd 
10098 2 1 2003 Memorial Hwy SE 990.00 



Sharon's Heights I st 
5726 I 8 1300 Sunset Drive NW 

Sharon's Heights 3rd 
5891 I 9 1303 Sunset Drive NW 

Sunset Acres 
8052 29 ofB ofSW4 16-139-81 

Sylvester's Industrial Park 2nd 
8260 2 3 
8261 2 4 

West Hills Estates I" 
104998 I 3B 
10501 2 IC 
10512 3 5 
10513 3 6 
10514 3 7 
10515 3 8 
10527 3 20 

West Hills Estates 2nd 
10667 I I 
10676 4 I 
10678 4 3 
10683 5 I 
10684 6 I 

3500 Old Red Trail NW 

4416 19th Street SE 
4500 19th Street SE 

4401 47th Avenue NW 
4720 Impala Court NW 
4504 Impala Court NW 
4500 Impala Court NW 
4503 Impala Court NW 
4507 Impala Court NW 
4721 Impala Court NW 

4605 47th Avenue NW 
4721 Corvette Street NW 
4713 Corvette Street NW 
4520 Corvette Street NW 
4521 Corvette Street NW 

TOTAL 

330.00 

330.00 

330.00 

660.00 
330.00 

660.00 
330.00 
330.00 
660.00 
660.00 
330.00 
330.00 

330.00 
330.00 
330.00 
330.00 
990.00 

78,715.00 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan will 
meet in regular session at City Hall on October 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at which meeting action 
will be taken upon such assessment list. Any person may appear to present testimony 
regarding the above assessments. 

Publish: September 30, 2016 
October 07, 2016 

Diane I Leingang 



NOTICE OF ASSESSMENTS 
SIDEWALKS OF 2016 

Notice IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following is a true and correct list of the patticular lots 
and tracts of land on which the City of Mandan caused sidewalks to be constructed, replaced 
or repaired and the cost thereof. 

Address 

Developers West Acres 2nd 
9307 1 14 3904 42"d Street NW 

Diane's I" 
481 3 

Emberland West 
883 2 

Gibb's 2nd 
8126 2 

Lohstreters 2nd 
8153 I 
8164 2 

Mandan Heights 
2378 I 
2379 I 

Mandan Proper 
3384 19 
3495 27 

Meads 
3962 6 

3978 8 

N.P. l't 
4569 94 

Neff Kautzman 
4992 2 

3 711 Johns Drive NE 

18 1802 9th A venue SE 

I & 1 - 2 Blk 6 Diane's 2nd 

9 
4 

3 
4 

9 
10 

I 00 14th Street NE 

2033 Union Loop NW 
2014 Union Loop NW 

404 14th Street NW 
406 14th Street NW 

204 4th Avenue NW 
206 4th Avenue NE 

W 50' ofE 95'of9 - 12 
1204 1st Street NW 

1&2 209 9th A veue NW 

I 811 5th Avenue NW 

7 804 13th Avenue NW 

Assessment 

1975.19 

2681.47 

1074.82 

12385.90 

2040.09 
1092.56 

4969.67 
4628.86 

2025.59 
2416.24 

3342.43 
2611.94 

1107.88 

774.95 



Sylvesters Ind. Park znd Replat 
82650 2 SE 4401 Memorial Hwy SE 5115.24 

West Hills Est znd 

10504 2 4 & #10679 Blk 4 4708 Impala Court NW 1174.75 

Zachmeier's 
7692 5 2 303 121h Street NW 3413.38 

TOTAL 52,830.96 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan will 
meet in regular session at City Hall on October 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at which meeting action 
will be taken upon such assessment list. Any person may appear to present testimony 
regarding the above assessments. 

Publish: September 30, 2016 
October 07, 2016 

Diane I Leingang 



NOTICE OF ASSESSMENTS 
HEALTH & SAFETY OF 2016 

Notice IS HEREBY GIVEN that the following is a true and correct list of the patticular 
lots and tracts of land on which the City of Mandan caused the performance of such acts 
which contributed to the general health, safety and welfare of the community. 

Seq# Block Lot Address 
Alber-Neff 
16 1 4 907 6th Street NE 

Gerards 151 

960 2 1&2 501 3rd Avenue SE 

Heattview 
1064 7 7 & 8 less Sl2' ofE 70' of8 

204 12 Avenue NW 

Helmsw01th-McLean !st 
I I 77 2 

Hillcrest I st 
2105 5 
2120 5 

Mandan Proger 
3350 17 

3608 36 
3654 39 
3501 28 

Meads 
4097 24 
4112A 25 

N.P. pt 
4228 64 
4272 67 
4473 85 
4570 94 
4580 94 
4720 106 

Patties Acres 1st 
8103 I 

Siegel's 3rd 

W50'of 19-21 106 8th Avenue NE 

5 309 12'h Street NW 
20 402 11th Street NW 

E 120' of I & E 102' ofN 15' of2 
211 5th Avenue NW 

B of7 & 8 305 3rd Avenue NW 
E56'of12 407 3rd Street NW 
2 209 6m A venue NE 

1-3 less S 15' of3 201 8th Avenue SW 
E 88' 5 Yz" of 6 & 7 908 3rd Street SW 

N Yz of8 S 13' of9 404 1st A venue NE 
5 503 2nd Avenue NE 
8 704 4th Avenue NW 
2 809 5th A venue NW 
12 810 6th Avenue NW 
15 1014 6th Avenue NW 

14 4 I 04 Old Red Trail 

Assessment 

4070.00 

1433.20 

2420.00 

I 787.50 

5830.00 
2750.00 

6432.25 
I 767.70 
2497.00 
2368.00 

1210.00 

2380.40 
3520.00 
1210.00 
1323.95 
2420.00 
2709.80 

4015.00 



6032 2 3 609 13111 Street NW 1980.00 

Sharon Heights 3rd 

5891 1 9 1303 Sunset Drive NW 715.88 

TOTAL 52,840.68 

TAKE FURTHER NOTICE that the Board of City Commissioners of the City of Mandan 
will meet in regular session at City Hall on October 18, 2016 at 5:30 p.m. at which 
meeting action will be taken upon such assessment list. Any person may appear to 
present testimony regarding the above assessments. 

Publish: September 30, 2016 
October 07, 2016 

Diane I Leingang 



CONSENT#6 

Board of City Commissioners 

CITY DI' 
MANDA1'f 

Agenda Documentation 

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

October 18, 2016 
October 13, 2016 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Assessment of Delinquent 
Accounts for 2016. 

Utility 

Consider the assessment of Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016. 

BACKGROUND 
Mandan Code of Ordinances Section 2-5-3: 

Billing 

All water, sewage, street lighting, storm drainage, garbage collection and solid waste 
disposal charges or fees for any services supplied, provided or furnished by the city shall 
constitute liens upon the respective lots, tracts, parcels ofland and premises receiving such 
service. All such charges or fees which have been properly billed to the owner or occupant 
of the premises served and which are more than 30 days past due on September 30 of each 
year shall be certified by the city finance director or designee to the county auditor between 
October 1 and October 10 of each year. The city finance director or designee, in so 
certifying such charges and fees, shall specify the amount thereof, the description of the 
premises served and the name of the owner thereof. The amount so certified shall be entered 
by the county auditor upon the tax rolls against such premises and collected by the county 
treasurer and paid to the city finance director in the same manner and time as other county 
and municipal taxes are assessed, ce1tified, collected and returned. 

Mandan Code of Ordinances Section 117-7-2: 
(a) Implied contract for services. The owner or occupant of any property causing, 
permitting or using the connection to any of the city's utility systems or receiving utility 
services from the city by way of such act shall be presumed to have entered into a contract 
with the city for utility service. Under the terms of the presumed contract, the owner or 
occupant of the promises shall pay for the utility service, properly maintain the service 
connections and permit entry by authorized city employees or agents of the city for the 
purpose of inspection, maintenance, repair or replacement of city owned utility system 
components. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 
Subject: Assessment of Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016. 
Page 2 of2 

(b) Joint and several liability of owners and occupants. The owner and occupant of 
each premises shall be jointly and severally liable for all charges and fees for utility services 
provided by the city during the period of their respective ownership or occupancy. In 
addition to any other remedy, all such charges and fees having been properly billed to the 
owner or occupant of any premises served and not paid, may be recovered by the city in a 
civil action in any court of competent jurisdiction against either the owner or the occupant, 
or both. 

(1) All charges or fees for any utility service supplied, provided or furnished by 
the city shall constitute liens upon the respective lots, tracts, parcels of land and premises 
receiving such service. The city may take action to file a lien against the property for all 
such charges or fees which have been properly billed to the owner or occupant of the 
premises served and which are more than 30 days past due. 

(2) All such charges or fees which have been properly billed to the owner or 
occupant of the premises served and which are more than 30 days past due on September 
30th of each year shall be certified by the city to the county auditor between the first and 
tenth day of October of each year. The city, in so certifying such charges and fees, shall 
specify the amount thereof, the description of the premises served and the name of the 
owner thereof. The amount so certified shall be added by the county auditor to the tax rolls 
against such premises, collected by the county treasurer and paid to the city in the same 
manner and time as other county and municipal taxes are assessed, certified, collected and 
returned. 

Written notifications for these assessments were sent by the Utility Billing Department to 
the respective property owners. 

• 2016 = 52 accounts 
• 2015 = 57 accounts 

ATTACHMENT 
Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016 

FISCAL IMPACT 
Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016 = $11,271.61 (1-year assessment) 

• 2015 = $12,541.42 

STAFF IMPACT 
No additional staff impact. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The assessment was prepared in accordance with the Mandan Code of Ordinances. 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the assessment of Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the assessment of Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016. 



DELINQUENT UTILITY BILLING ACCOUNTS FOR 2016 

The following is a list of the delinquent utility billing accounts for 2016. These amounts consist of 
water, sewage, storm drainage, garbage collection and solid waste disposal, and street lighting 
services furnished to the customers. It is recommended that these accounts be assessed to the 
respective properties according to the Mandan Code of Ordinances Sections 2-5-3 and 117-7-2. 

lseg # Account Cust01ncr Address Assess1nent 
4269 01-1040000 KOCH JACOB/BENNETT RANDY %LAMP REAL EST 509 2ND A VE NE $ I.000.70 
3459 01-1970000 CHASE MONTE 306 !ST STNE $ 219.01 
3534 02-024000! KELLER EVAN 304 112 4TH A VE NE $ 115.59 
3526 02-0530001 BLACK CLOUD CRYSTAL 307 5TH AVE NE $ 281.73 
3500 02-0960001 TDC RENTALS LLC 21 l 6TH AVE NE $ 18.49 
1319 02-1200000 SCOTT JAMES & JAMIE 808 2ND STNE $ 383.27 
1193 03-0930100 TEN SPOT BOWLING LANES 107 l!THAVENE $ 113.74 
3608 04-0540001 SHEPHERD DA YID ll02NDSTNW $ 138.93 
3618 04-0830001 PETERSON SAMUEL & MELINDA 309 !ST AVE NW $ 177.65 
3241 04-2160000 HUNTINGTON SUSAN 218 WMAIN ST $ 166.98 
6014 05-2520501 ENGELHARD MYRON 203 13TH ST NW $ 114.80 
2380 05-253070 I GOLDSACK NATE 408 14TH ST NW $ 129.25 
3654 06-0550001 DEMARAY PRESTON 407 3RDSTNW $ 277.33 
3876 07-0270001 PILON THOMAS 510 6TH AVE NW $ 158.29 
4570 07-1090001 WOODRUFF AMY 809 ST!! A VE NW $ 469.16 
4636 07-1580001 SCHLAFMANN BRENT 904 4TH A VE NW $ 85.42 
4630 07-1590001 FISHER PEGGY 907 3RD A VE NW $ 119.57 
2166 08-0290100 ERLING KA TIE 505 12TH STNW $ 615.58 
5726 08-0860002 SCHMIDT NICOLE 1300 SUNSET DR NW $ 214.01 
3979 09-0410000 GERL MIKE 207 9TH A VE NW $ 143.77 
1125 09-1160001 KELLER SARAH 101 !2THAVENW $ 235.05 
1116 09-1220001 STAI JOSH & JINNIE 1305 !ST ST NW $ 153.01 
5591 10-2050001 REISENAUER CHRISTOPHER 1303 !ST ST SW $ 336.71 
2193 10-4550100 MACBETH CLINT 700 !ST ST SE $ 728.68 
59 11-0320002 LENNIE SHANNON 9006TH STNW $ 12!.l l 
5036 12-0160001 EISCHENS BRIAN 1500 7TH A VE SE $ 134.09 
5041 12-0230000 ARMBRUST BONNIE 1509 8TII AVE SE $ 137.18 
5072 12-0600701 PERRY KATHY 1404 I !TH AVE SE $ 183.81 
5135 12-0605100 LANG SHAUN 1212 9TH AVE SE $ IO l.55 
5127 12-0605901 SCHULZ PAM %DALE BELDEN 1404 9TH AVE SE $ 297.85 
5161 12-0608800 TREHIJS KEVIN 1400 8TH A VE SE $ 183.37 
9276 12-3479000 DORRANCE RHONDA 9!020THSTSE $ 285.01 
10375 12-8630001 LEINGANG JOHNELLE 2603 8TH A VE SE $ 166.73 
11352 13-7608001 GOLDEN EAGLE CONSTRUCTION 2605 6TH A VE NW - SOUTH UNIT $ 226.41 
271 16-0540000 NORTON TRACY & MINDY 4109 34TH AVE NW $ 220.51 
368 16-1510000 MORK ADAM 3807 42ND ST NW $ 281.44 
9964 17-0001891 JELLESED JEFF & CINDY 4522 34TH A VE NW $ 196.57 
5654 17-1120000 KAUTZMAN KARISSA 2029 KOCH DRIVE $ 93.58 
10564 17-4370000 BAKER KELLY 4900 37TH A VE NW $ 213.73 
10100-L 18-0460301 MESCHKE ROGER 166 RIVERWOOD A VE SE $ 128.29 
9555 19-0060600 KINNEBREW CONTRACTING 3005 HILLSIDE ROAD NW $ 208.59 
10115-15 22-0301401 TELEGA MIKHAIL 410! 21STSTSE#l5 $ 185.35 
6350 30-0480001 NEIBAUER RONALD 507 9TH A VE SW $ 166.86 
16 31-2340001 PETERSON PROPERTY MANAGEMENT 907 6TH STNW $ 151.64 
3888 31-2600000 ANDERSON REBECCA 502 7TH A VE NW $ 139.00 
3692 31-2960001 MURPHY KJ\ILEE 7093RDSTNW $ 179.66 
4509 35-0470000 FISHER LORI ll06THSTNW $ 143.77 
4491 35-0580001 W KITS ROOSEVELT W 709 !ST A VE NW $ 3.3 I 
7689 35-1420002 JORGENSEN TAMMY 302 DIVISION ST NW $ 146.85 
1051 39-1470000 DIRK-SENN CHRISTY/SENN JON 306 13TH A VE NW $ 208.01 
1081 39-1510002 JONES ERICA 208 !3TH AVE NW $ 172.74 
1099 39-1580001 PETERCHIJK PAUL & SHANTISA 1404 !ST ST NW $ 197.89 

TOTAL $ I I.271.61 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  All new class F liquor licenses must be approved by 

the Board of City Commissioners at time of new application.   

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The application and fees have been received and   

background checks have been run. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Application and all documentation have been received and are in 

proper order for the new applicant.  

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  $766.64 prorated fee for the remaining part of the year. 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  N/A 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approval contingent upon the establishment meeting all Fire 

Code, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspections and all property taxes paid. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:   I would ask that the board approve the new class F Restaurant 

liquor license for Taylor Made BBQ LLC at 316 W. Main Street.  Contingent upon the 

establishment meeting all Fire Codes, Health & Safety Code, Building Inspection Codes 

and all property taxes and fees are paid. 

 

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: City Administrator 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer 

PRESENTER:  

SUBJECT: New Restaurant Liquor License Application 

 

  

Consent #7 

 

 

 

 #6 

  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 2 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 3 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 4 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 5 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 6 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 7 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 8 of 9 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: New Restaurant Liquor License Application – Taylor Made BBQ LLC  

Page 9 of 9 

 

 
 

  



CONSENT#8 

Board of City Commissioners 

CITY DI' 
MANDAN 

Agenda Documentation 

"WHERE THE WEST BEGINS" 

MEETING DATE: 
PREPARATION DATE: 
SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: 
DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: 
PRESENTER: 
SUBJECT: 

PURPOSE 

October 18, 2016 
October 13, 2016 
Finance 
Greg Welch 
Greg Welch, Finance Director 
Assessment of Delinquent 
Accounts for 2016. 

Alarm 

Consider the assessment of Delinquent Alarm System Accounts for 2016. 

BACKGROUND 
Mandan Code of Ordinances Section 8-2-4: 

System 

In the event the annual or false alarms fees provided for by this article are not paid when 
due, such fees may be recovered by the city in an action at law against the owner of the 
alarm site, or such fees may be assessed against the premises served by the alarm site and 
collected and returned in the same manner as other county and municipal taxes and 
assessments are assessed, certified, collected and returned. 

Written notifications for these assessments were sent by the Police Department to the 
respective propetiy owners. 

ATTACHMENT 
Delinquent Alarm System Accounts for 2016 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
Delinquent Alarm System Accounts for 2016 = $511.50 (I-year assessment) 

• 2015 = $1,056.00 

STAFF IMPACT 
No additional staff impact. 

LEGAL REVIEW 
The assessment was prepared in accordance with the Mandan Code of Ordinances. 



Board of City Commissioners 
Agenda Documentation 
Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 
Subject: Assessment of Delinquent Alarm System Accounts for 2016. 
Page 2 of2 

RECOMMENDATION 
To approve the assessment of Delinquent Alarm System Accounts for 2016. 

SUGGESTED MOTION 
Move to approve the assessment of Delinquent Alaim System Accounts for 2016. 



DELINQUENT ALARM SYSTEM ACCOUNTS FOR 2016 

The following is a list of the delinquent alarm system accounts for 2016. These 
amounts consist of fire or security alarm system fees to customers who directly 
notify the police department of an emergency. It is recommended that these 
accounts be assessed to the respective properties according to the Mandan Code 
of Ordinances Section 8-2-4. 

lseg # Customer Address Assessment I 
9240 Scott Russell 4808 Harbor Trail SE $ 33.00 
10842 Cody Baier 1608 Canyon Road SW $ 16.50 
4523 Eric Capouch 805 1st Avenue NW $ 33.00 
7522 Sara Durbin 2600 10thAvenueNW $ 33.00 
3757 Arlen Fetch 406 4th Avenue NW $ 33.00 
9717 Brett Gendreau 4810 Lakewood Drive SE $ 33.00 
8674 Terezinha Westphal 3104 46th A venue SE $ 16.50 
3795 Marcus Helman 411 Collins A venue $ 33.00 
4036 Wendy Himmelspach 1011 1st Street NW $ 16.50 
670 Joseph & Mary Jackson 301 14th Street NE $ 33.00 
670 Joseph & Mary Jackson 301 1/2 14th Street NE $ 33.00 
9229 Nancy Jacoby 3505 Pelican Place SE $ 16.50 
4678 Jesse Maher 305 Division Street NW $ 16.50 
6412 Seth Mees 2617 Vertiy Lane SE $ 16.50 
9874 Mitzel Builders Inc. 2401 46th A venue SE $ 33.00 
9869 William Nelson 4407 South Bay Drive SE $ 16.50 
3592 US Postal Service 300 Collins A venue $ 16.50 
6031 Lonnie Reed 607 13th Street NW $ 16.50 
10206A Jared Reimer 3605 Bay Place SE $ 33.00 
9981B Josh & Brittany Schmidt 2009 Pirate's Loop SE $ 16.50 
5552 Shaundra Ziemann 1408 19th Street SE $ 16.50 

TOTAL $ 511.50 



 

 

 

 

 

 

WHEREAS, the government of the City of Mandan, North Dakota, celebrates our local 
small businesses and the contribution they make to our local economy and community; 
and 

Whereas small businesses employ over 49 percent of the working population in the 
United States; and  

Whereas 89 percent of consumers in the United States agree that small businesses 
contribute positively to the local community by supplying jobs and generating tax 
revenue; and 

Whereas 93 percent of consumers in the United States agree that it is important for 
people to support the small businesses that they value in their community; and 

Whereas, Mandan, North Dakota supports our local businesses that create jobs, boost 
our local economy and preserve our neighborhoods; and 
 
Whereas, small businesses in Mandan, North Dakota offer unique products and 
services not found anywhere else; and 
 
Whereas, advocacy groups and public and private organizations across the country 
have endorsed the Saturday after Thanksgiving as Small Business Saturday; and 
 
Whereas, the Mandan Progress Organization is holding Santa’s Arrival on November 
26 and a Shop Mandan Scavenger Hunt involving local businesses; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, I, Tim Helbling, Mayor of Mandan, North Dakota, do hereby 
proclaim, November 26, 2016, as: 
 

SMALL BUSINESS SATURDAY 
 
And urge the residents of our community, and communities across the country, to 
support small businesses and merchants on Small Business Saturday and throughout 
the year. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Tim Helbling 
Mayor of Mandan  
 

Consent No. 9  



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is to authorize the change orders for Street 

Improvement District No. 202, Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  Change order 1 is a time extension for the project 

due to the delay of waiting for the developer in getting the necessary material hauled in to 

get the project to grade so the contractor could complete their work.  Change order 2 is an 

increase in contract price due to the Contractor having to place the material that the 

developer had to get to the site.   

 

The issue of the subgrade being about 6 inches to 8 inches low within the corridors 

throughout the entire project came to light earlier this summer. It was discovered that a 

mistake was made when transferring the design work to the final plan sheets. When 

talking to the consultant representative, we said that we could not support that this project 

bear the cost of hauling in all the material in to bring up to grade which would have 

pushed closer to $100,000, but that we did think it was fair to change order the placement 

of the material once on site so that the road contractor, Northern Improvement, could 

coordinate with themselves when it came to finishing the project.  

 

The properties within the subdivision agree to this change order. With this change order, 

the project is still well below the original estimate due to good bids received.  

 

I, Justin Froseth, recommended approving these change orders to Jim Neubauer, City 

Administrator, who is required to execute under our change order policy since the amount 

is more than $25,000 and less than $50,000 and also, the time extension is more than 15 

days.    

 

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering & Planning 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning & Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider authorizing change orders for Street 

Improvement District No. 202, Project 2015-

13(Lakewood 8th Addition). 

 

 

  

Consent No. 10  



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject:  Consider authorizing change orders for Street Improvement District No. 202, 

Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). 

Page 2 of 5 

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. District Map 

2. Letter of request for change order 

3. Change Order No. 1 

4. Change Order No. 2 

              

FISCAL IMPACT:   Change order 1 adds no cost to the project.  Change order 2 will 

add $36,750.00 in construction cost which is covered by the 10% contingency already 

estimated into the cost of this project.    

 

STAFF IMPACT:  Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   These documents have been forwarded to the City Attorney for his  

   review.  

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Under our change order policy, these are for information 

items only. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  No motion is necessary, for info only.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject:  Consider authorizing change orders for Street Improvement District No. 202, 

Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). 

Page 3 of 5 

 

 

 

 
 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject:  Consider authorizing change orders for Street Improvement District No. 202, 

Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). 

Page 4 of 5 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject:  Consider authorizing change orders for Street Improvement District No. 202, 

Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addition). 

Page 5 of 5 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  To consider approving Engineering Services Agreement with 

KLJ for Old Red Trail Reconstruction. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  The Old Red Trail reconstruction project in 

Northwest Mandan has been ongoing all summer. The project went well beyond its 

interim completion date of August 24
th

 for completion of roadway up to 37
th

 Avenue 

NW. It is also now beyond its substantial completion date of October 15
th

. Because of 

this, more construction engineering (ie; project inspection and management) is needed 

beyond what was anticipated at the onset of the project.  

 

Liquidated Damages are assessed to the contractor when they do not meet contractual 

deadlines. They are in part meant to compensate for the extra costs of engineering and 

supervision that is inherent with the contractor not meeting the deadline, as well as to 

compensate the owner for their hardship when the deadline is not met.      

 

This is an estimated amount. The city will only be billed based on KLJ’s fees and hours 

worked on project. The amount paid is capped at this estimate unless another amendment 

is agreed to.     

 

ATTACHMENTS:    

1. Amendment Cover Letter 

2. Engineering Amendment 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:   The Construction Engineering services will be paid for by the local 

funds share of the project. With this estimate, and factoring the savings in design 

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 14, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Engineering 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Justin Froseth 

PRESENTER: Justin Froseth, Planning and Engineering Director 

SUBJECT: Consider approving Amended Engineering 

Services Agreement with KLJ for Old Red Trail 

Reconstruction Street Improvement District 205 

Project 2015-06. 

 

  

New Business No. 1 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ for 

Old Red Trail Reconstruction Street Improvement District 205 Project 2015-06. 

Page 2 of 6 

 

engineering, the amount to KLJ under the ESA would be approximately $1,055K if all was 

expended with this amendment. That comes to 28.0% of the actual bid.   

 

STAFF IMPACT:   Minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:   All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney 

for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Approve amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ 

for Old Red Trail Reconstruction. I make this recommendation for a few reasons; 

1) A substantial construction engineering effort has been needed throughout this 

project. More than can be typically expected for a comparable project.  

2) The liquidated damages are in part for more construction engineering services 

needed. The expected liquidated damages are expected to cover all of the 

amended engineering fees with some remaining balance for hardship. 

3) KLJ has a track record for coming in substantially under the estimate when able to 

and providing the city with those savings. They were about $80K under for design 

engineering and they were well under on a mill and overlay project done in 2014. 

If the contractor kicks it in gear, I expect the city will see that in this case as well, 

but that cannot be expected in a reasonable estimate.   

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve amended Engineering Services Agreement 

with KLJ for Old Red Trail Reconstruction. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ for 

Old Red Trail Reconstruction Street Improvement District 205 Project 2015-06. 

Page 3 of 6 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ for 

Old Red Trail Reconstruction Street Improvement District 205 Project 2015-06. 

Page 4 of 6 

 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ for 

Old Red Trail Reconstruction Street Improvement District 205 Project 2015-06. 

Page 5 of 6 

 

 
 



Board of City Commissioners 

Agenda Documentation 

Meeting Date: October 18, 2016 

Subject: Consider approving Amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ for 

Old Red Trail Reconstruction Street Improvement District 205 Project 2015-06. 

Page 6 of 6 

 

 



 

Board of City Commissioners 
 

Agenda Documentation 
 

 

 

 

STATEMENT/PURPOSE:  This is a request to modify the health insurance chart in the code. 

 

BACKGROUND/ALTERNATIVES:  During the recodification effort two years ago, numerous edits 

were made to the code.  One of those changes was to modify the percentages of family health insurance 

that the city would pay based on length of service. 

 

The current chart does not reflect the budgetary assumptions that were made.  The chart is being adjusted 

to reflect the budget. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Ordinance 

 

FISCAL IMPACT:  minimal 

 

STAFF IMPACT:  minimal 

 

LEGAL REVIEW:  All of my commission data has been forwarded to the City Attorney for his review. 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Adopt Ordinance 1252 as presented. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION:  Move to approve the first consideration of Ordinance No. 1252 amending and 

reenacting Section 20-7-15 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mandan relating to group health 

insurance. 

 

 ORDINANCE NO. 1252 
 

 An Ordinance to Amend and Re-enact  

 Section 20-7-15 of the Code of Ordinances  

of the City of Mandan Relating to Group Health Insurance 

 

Be it Ordained by the Board of City Commissioners as follows: 

 

MEETING DATE: October 18, 2016 

PREPARATION DATE: October 13, 2016 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Administration 

DEPARTMENT DIRECTOR: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

PRESENTER: Jim Neubauer, City Administrator 

SUBJECT: First consideration of Ordinance 1252 amending and reenacting  

Section 20-7-15 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Mandan 

relating to group health insurance 

 

  

Resolutions & Ordinances No. 1 



 

     Section 20-7-15.  Group Health Insurance..   

 

(a) Employees who work 17½20 or more hours per week and who are 18 years of age 

or older shall be eligible to enroll in the group health insurance program.  The city will pay the 

premium of the insurance according to the following schedule: 

 
Years of Employment                          Premium Cost 

0 to less than 1 year 100% of single policy 

1 to less than 2 years 100% of single policy plus 2010% of difference between single policy and 

family or single plus spouse or dependent(s) policy 

2 to less than 3 years 100% of single policy plus 4020% of difference between single policy and 

family or single plus spouse or dependent(s) policy 

3 to less than 4 years 100% of single policy plus 6030% of difference between single policy and 

family or single plus spouse or dependent(s) policy 

4 to less than 5 years 100% of single policy plus 8040% of difference between single policy and 

family or single plus spouse or dependent(s) policy 

5 to less than 6 years or 

more 

100% of single policy plus 60% of difference between single policy and 

family or single plus spouse or dependent(s) policy 

6 to less than 7 years 100% of single policy plus 80% of difference between single policy and 

family or single plus spouse or dependent(s) policy 

7 or more years 100% of single and family policy 

  

 (b) Upon termination of employment, except for cause, an employee may be eligible 

for health insurance coverage as provided by law.   All Upon termination, the city will provide 

insurance for the month of termination and for one month thereafter.  Further continuation of 

coverage shall be at the expense of the former employee, who shall arrange for payment of the 

monthly premium with the city financehuman resources director.   

 

 

 By: ________________________________ 

 Timothy A. Helbling,  

 President, Board of City Commissioners 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_______________________________ 

James Neubauer, 

City Administrator 

 

First Consideration:       October 18, 2016  

Second Consideration and Final Passage:       


	Agenda October 18, 2016
	Minutes - October 4, 2016 Regular meeting
	Closing Administrative Offices day after Thanksgiving
	Minor Plat for Sylvester's Industrial Park 9th Addition
	Out of State Travel for International Code Council training classes - Camisa & Roe
	Special Assessments for Weed Cutting of 2016, Sidewalks of 2016, and Health & Safety of 2016
	Assessment of Delinquent Utility Billing Accounts for 2016
	New Restaurant Liquor License Application - Taylor Made BBQ LLC
	Assessment of Delinquent Alarm System Accounts for 2016
	Small Business Saturday Proclamation - Nov. 26
	Change orders for Street Impr. D202, Project 2015-13 (Lakewood 8th Addn.) - Information only item
	Amended Engineering Services Agreement with KLJ for Old Red Trail Reconstruction - Street Impr. D205 Project 2015-06
	Ord. 1252 Group Health Insurance



